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From: COLLIER David

To: HNIDEY Emil; GOLDSTEIN Meyer; EMER Lydia; WIND Cory Ann
Subject: Clean Fuels Temp rulemaking
Date: Monday, February 22, 2016 14:12:33

Hi all. Cory updated me this morning on the temporary rulemaking we need to do for Clean
Fuels starting right away. This temp rule will be followed by a permanent rulemaking. It’s
primarily a technical correction to our calculations and should be fairly straightforward, |
understand that Meyer needs to take this to Dick to get it added to the agency rulemaking
agenda, but that Emil will be lead rule coordinator in charge of this rulemaking, working

closely with Cory.

Emil, are you good to go on this? Do you need confirmation from Lydia about your lead role?
Mevyer- when do you think this can go forward to Dick? | know Wendy wanted to mention it
to him later this week.

Cory/Margaret, have we created fund codes yet for this rulemaking?
Let me know what you need from me.

Thanks
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From: WIND Cory Ann

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Cc: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: RE: | need to get onto the rulemaking agenda
Date: Friday, February 19, 2016 15:25:56

| briefed Wendy Wiles on this just a few minutes ago. David wanted me to brief her and then
decide how to bring it up with Dick. She agrees with the temp (April) then perm (August) plan
and says she plans to discuss it with Dick on Monday. In the meantime, | will work on that
paragraph of why it’s important to do the temp rule per Garrahan’s guidance and check back
in with you next week.

I’'m going home now ©

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 2:32 PM

To: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: RE: | need to get onto the rulemaking agenda

i told you that. but its a question of whether its enough of an emergency to break the
normal rulemaking procedure, to do a temporary rule, and to bother dick with when
all this other stuff is going on.

Meyer Goldstein

DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator
503-229-6478

811 SW 6th Ave.

Portland,OR 97204
Telecommute Fri. 7 a.m. - 4 p.m.
503-512-9028

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 2:30 PM

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Subject: RE: | need to get onto the rulemaking agenda

Yes. Garrahan says | can’t change the numbers in the tool without a rulemaking.

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388
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From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 2:27 PM

To: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: RE: | need to get onto the rulemaking agenda

Large check to me. We can only do this if its some sort of emergency. Dick has to
approve all rulemakings. | meet with Dick next in May unless something absolutely
cannot wait until then, which seems unlikely given the time Dick is focusing on the air
toxics right now. Is this temporary for the calculation number that’s’ wrong?

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 13:32

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deg.state.or.us>
Cc: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: i need to get onto the rulemaking agenda

I've changed my mind since the last time | talked with you...I think. | now want to do a
temporary in April and a permanent in August. What do | need to do to get the ball rolling?

Cory-Ann Wind
Oregon Clean Fuels Program

wind.cory@degq.state.or.us
503-229-5388
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From: WIND Cory Ann

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Cc: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: i need to get onto the rulemaking agenda
Date: Friday, February 19, 2016 13:31:32

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
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